



David B. Eavenson
Chapter
Track & Field/Cross
Country Officials

4-14-24
Date

Carlisle High School
Location

Call to Order: Tonight's meeting was called to order by President Lerew at 6:04PM. We proceed immediately to our interpreter's presentation.

President's/VP's Report: No reports from either this evening.

Corresponding Secretary's Report: Ginger reminded all members to please sign-up for assignments at the District III Championship at Shippensburg on May 17th & 18th. Tonight is the last opportunity to do so. Then Ginger took a few moments to introduce Joshua Reynolds, one of the Chapter's newest members. Joshua has an extensive background in T & F, thanks to his parents and his own interest in the sport. Welcome Josh!

Treasurer's Report: Skip reported our current treasury balance to be \$3,178.93.

Assignor/Arbiter Updates: (Mr. Moser forecast no rain this week.) Larry reminded the Chapter of the upcoming Mid-Penn Championship Meet at Chambersburg on May 11 and the need to go outside of the Chapter to provide the number of officials to adequately staff the meet. He expects to send a list of recommended assignments to the Executive Committee later this week.

Assignments will be released shortly after that. All current assignments have been refigured to meet the unexpected loss of one Chapter member due to a serious health issue. Larry also advised members to be ready to offer assistance to several new coaches who may be unfamiliar with the finer details of conducting a meet.

Presentation #5 : Brad Cashman & Cherie Ramsey- Officiating the Event-Using “5 Alive” in the High Jump and Pole Vault (Please refer to the emailed handout which also includes 2 online site for additional visual presentations of this technique.)

2024 NFHS T & F and CC Rules Book-Rule 6 Field Events-Rule 6-8-2 & Example-pg. 48.

2024 NFHS T & F and CC Case Book-Rule 6 Field Events-Continuing Flights-6.8.2 Situation, pg. 74.

Cherie gave the “5 Alive” presentation using a visual aid and entertaining responses from the membership on her method of managing this technique. Additional questions may be directed to Cherie or Brad via email/phone.

“YOU MAKE the CALL”

- 16. “C” RB-pg. 32, Rule 5, Section 3, Article 2.**
- 17. “C” RB-pg. 10, Rule 2, Section 1, Article 3.**
- 18. “A” RB-pg. 24, Rule 4, Section 3, Article 1, b.-7.**
- 19. “D” RB-pg. 24, Rule 4, Section 3, Article 1, b.-7.**
- 20. “D” RB-pg. 24, Rule 4, Section 3, Article 1, b.-7.**

Old Business: President Lerew reviewed the staffing plans for other upcoming invitationals with the various assignors. All reported satisfactorily. Bill Owens addressed the matter of the Chapter elections and asked if there were any additions to the list of candidates. An email ballot will be out this week with results announced at the final Chapter meeting via ZOOM.

New Business: Nothing this evening.

Issues/Items from the Floor: Brad Cashman mentioned the need for officials at Carlisle's Jim Thorpe Meet during the Summer Fair celebration in July. Anyone wishing to volunteer their help should email Brad.

President Lerew spoke up about the need to keep each other informed about potential issues that could impact on an official's ability to stay active in the Chapter. This matter was brought to light by the recent unfortunate, serious health condition that struck one of the members. Officials should keep family members informed as to how to contact the Chapter in the event of an emergency or any problem that could prohibit a member from remaining actively involved in Chapter business—which is basically attending meetings or executing an assignment.

Adjournment: Meeting #5 was adjourned by President Lerew at 7:15 PM.

Next Meeting: Sunday, April 21, 2024 @ 6:00 PM via ZOOM.